NICHCLL Tara

From: CROSS Billy

Sent: 16 November 2006 11:50

To: NICHOLL Tara

Subject: :RE:: FW::RE:: FW:: RE:: RE: : FW: Ferguson

Tara

Will be at Maydown for 1400 Monday. I am sure it is OK if PJ does not come?

Billy

————— Original Message-----
From: NICHOLL Tara
Sent: 16 November 2006 09:45

To: CROSS Billy
Subject: : FW: : RE: : FW: : RE: : RE: : FW: Ferguson

Billy,

W 1d 2 or 3 o clock suit on mONDAY AT mAYDOWN?

Regards Tara

————— Original Message-----
From: WOODS Thomas
Sent: 14 November 2006 16:31

To: NICHOLL Tara
Subject: : RE: : FW: : RE: : RE: : FW: Ferguson

Tara I will try for next week. can you keep in touch and try and arrange for Monday or

Tuesday
TMW

————— Original Message-----

From: NICHOLL Tara

Sent: 14 November 2006 14:55

To: WOODS Thomas

Suhject: : FW: : RE: : RE: : FW: Ferguson

(
Sir,

Billy is requesting a meeting to discuss Dr Sumner's report and clarification of
issues as Dr Sumner needs to know if attached report is ok. Also we need to get a
letter away to Dr Montague and decide is he a witness now or suspect. Billy and Pj
have been tied up on MIT enquiries ,1if they are ever to get Adams file ready for
submission to PPS they will need time to finish it. I am mindful of the fact John
O'Hara raised a rumpus about our time scales and lack of adherence to them.

Realise you are busy but could we schedule a meeting for next week to progress matter?

Regards Tara

————— Original Message-----

From: CROSS Billy

Sent: 13 November 2006 20:32

To: NICHOLL Tara

Subject: : RE: : RE: : FW: Ferguson

Tara

No response.
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Billy"

————— Original Message-----

From: NICHOLL Tara -
Sent: 13 November 2006 10:26

To: CROSS Billy
Subject: : RE: : FW: Ferguson

Billy,

Have you ahd any response from Tom? If not let me know and I'll chase it up.

Regards Tara

————— Original Message-----
From: CROSS Billy

Sent: 06 November 2006 11:36
To: WOODS Thomas; NICHOLL Tara
Subject: : FW: Ferguson

Chief/Ma'am

and attached also the letter I left with him

(
1 unave forwarded Dr Sumners report,
Ag soon as suits you we could discuss

seeking responses to the points you raised.
this.

Billy

————— Original Message-----

From: esumner [mailto
Sent: 01 November 2006 09:04

To: CROSS Billy

Subject: Re: Ferguson

I'm attaching my draft letter. Can you let me know what you think?
Thanks - Ted Sumner

————— Original Message -----

From: <Billy.Cros- NI

To: <esumner

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2006 3:30 PM
Subject: Ferguson

(

Dear Dr Sumner

As discussed yesterday, I am forwarding documents which you may not have
seen and refer in places to the issue of which doctors had responsibility
for Raychel. While I do not wish to direct you away from any part of the
statements, I have indicated for your convenience the pages which are
relevant. Also please bear in mind that some of these statements are
prepared from depositions to the Inquest and are intended to be used as the
basis of interviews yet to be conducted with the doctors. The typing has
not been corrected and I apologise for the many mistakes. Others are
statements taken by police in interview.

1. Trainor - p3

2. McCord - p2

3. Johnston - p4

4., Jamison - p2

5. Gund - p3,4

6. @Gilliland - p2
7. Date - p3

8. Butler - p2

9. Nesbitt - p8

10. Fulton - pé6, 11

<<Trainor.docs> <<McCord.docs>> <<Johnston.doc>> <<Jamison.doc>>
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QéGundadoc>> <<@Gilliland.doc>> <<Date.docs>> <<Butler.doc>>
<<Dr¥ulton.doc>> <<Nesbitt.doc>>

Any problems please contact me at once.

Billy

Any views expressed by the sender of this message are not necessarily
those of the Police Service of Northern Ireland. This e-mail and any
files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received
this e-mail in error please notify the sender immediately by using the
reply facility in your e-mail software. All e-mails are swept for the

presence of viruses.

No virus found in this incoming message.
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